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Sundberg, Christopher

From: Kolbow, Regina

Sent:  Tuesday, January 16, 2007 10:07 AM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: Bill Draft

Dear Christopher,

Senator Grothman would like to have a redraft done of 2005-2006 SENATE BILL 342 - An Act to amend 100.45
(5e) of the statutes; relating to: regulating substitutes for ozone-depleting refrigerants used in mobile air
conditioners, as soon as possible.

Sincerely,

X &

Legislative Assistant

Office of Senator Glenn Grothman
Office: 608-266-7513

Fax: 608-282-3560

regina.kolbow@legis.state.wi.us

01/16/2007




LPS @(/Q\/ please

September 20, 2005 - Introduc‘ed by Senators GROTHMAN;~ ~OLSEN, S STEPP“H%%
REYNOLDS, cosponsored by Representatives LEMAHIEU, KESTELL, AINSWORTH,
TOwNS, ALBERS; OWENS, HAHN, HIN\ES Vos, VAN-ROY and F. LASEE. Referred to
Committee-on Energy, Utilities and- Information Technology.

Reaen

AN ACT to amend100.45 (5e) of the statutes; relating to: regulating substitutes

for ozone—depleting refrigerants used in mobile air conditioners.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law imposes certain restrictions on the sale, installation, and recovery
of ozone—depleting'refrigerants used in air conditioners in motor vehicles (mobile air
conditioners)¥ These restrictions currently include: 1) prohibiting the sale of,a
container of an ozone—-depleting refrigerant in a container that contains less than ‘{5
pounds of the refrigerant; and 2) prohibiting repair of a mobile air conditioner that
may release ozone—depleting refrigerants unless the person performing the repair
holds a registration certificate issued by the Department of Agriculture, Trade and
Consumer ProtectionY (department); pumps any ozone-depleting refrigerant
removed from the mobile air conditioner into storage tanks and recycles the stored
refrigerant or transfers it to another person for recychng

Current law also authorizes the department“to promulgate rules providing that
the restrictions applicable to ozone—depleting refrigerants also apply with respect to
substances used as substitutes for ozone—-depleting refrlgerajlts This bill prohibits
the department from promulgating or enforcing such rules:

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:



2005 - 2006 Legislature -2- LRB-3146/1

CTS:kjf:pg

SENATE BILL 342 SECTION 1
SecTION 1. 100.45 (5€) of the statutes is amended to read:

100.45 (5e) DEPARTMENT POWERS. The department may not promulgate or

enforce rules providing that any portion of sub. (3) or (4) applies with respect to a

substance used as a substitute for an ozone—depleting refrigerant.

(END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1514/1dn
FROM THE CTS:K.:...
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

dode %

Senator Grothman:

v

This is a redraft of 2005 Senate Bill 342;

Christopher T. Sundberg

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-9739

E-mail:
christopher.sundberg@legis.wisconsin.gov




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1514/1dn
FROM THE CTS:jld:nwn
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

February 2, 2007

Senator Grothman:

This is a redraft of 2005 Senate Bill 342.

Christopher T. Sundberg

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-9739

E-mail:
christopher.sundberg@legis.wisconsin.gov



Duerst, Christina

From: Kolbow, Regina

Sent:  Friday, February 15, 2008 3:43 PM
To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 07-1514/1 Topic: Repeal restrictions on non-ozone depleting refrigerants
for mobile air conditioners

Please Jacket LRB 07-1514/1 for the SENATE.

Sincerely,
P=yst Iy
’//)f///////// /;(/%,,,,

Legislative Assistant

Office of Senator Glenn Grothman
Office: 608-266-7513

Fax: 608-282-3560

regina.kolbow @legis.wisconsin.gov

2/15/2008




